
The City Council of the City of St. Charles welcomes you to its 
Regular Meeting of Thursday, August 14, 2014 at 5:00p.m. at 830 
Whitewater Avenue, City Council Chambers, St. Charles, 
Minnesota. 

ITEM 

1 . Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. August 14, 2014 Agenda 
4. Meeting Minutes 

-July 8, 2014 
-July 22,2014 

5. August Payables 
6. Notices and Communications (if applicable) 
7. Reports of Boards and Committees: 

7a. Administrator's Report, Nick Koverman 
7b. Public Works Superintendent Report. Kyle Karger 
7c. Chief of Police Report. Ken Frank 
7d. Library Board Report. (TBD) 
7e. EDA Report. Wayne Getz (TBD) 
7f. Park Board, Orv Dahl 
7g. School Board, John Schaber 

8. Fort Culvert Project 

9. Drainage Easement License Agreement 

10. Water Tower Cleaning/Painting 

I I. Winona County Recycling 

12. EMS Building Proposal 

13. Resolution #30-2014 Calling for Election on G.O. Bonds 

14. Rehabilitation Program Fund Request 

15. 2015 Preliminary Budget 

16. Resolution #29-20 14 Qualifying Officers to Participate in PERA 

ACTION REQUESTED 

APPROVE 
APPROVE 

APPROVE 
INFORMATION 
INFORMATION 

DISCUSS 

APPROVE 

APPROVE 

INFORMATION 

APPROVE 

APPROVE 

APPROVE 

INFORMATION 

APPROVE 

UNSCHEDULED PUBLIC APPEARANCES: Members of the audience may address any item not on the 
agenda. State Statute prohibits the City Council from discussing an item that is not on the agenda, 
but the City Council does listen to your concerns and has staff follow up on any questions you raise. 
ADJOURNMENT 

Questions? Contact Nick Koverman at St. Charles City Hall at 932-3020 or by email at 
nkoverman@stcharlesmn.org. 



MEMORANDUM for the CITY COUNCIL of St. Charles for 
_________ Thursday, August 14, 2014. ______ _ 
8. Fort Culvert Project. A discussion can be held with respect to the 
progress related to the estimates gathered and additional information 
requested by the Council. A letter from MnDOT if not included will be 
presented that highlights their current denial of a proposed 48 inch culvert. 
Rick Engstrom will also be present to discuss estimates received for the 
additional pieces of the road grading and additional 15" culvert. Chris Hood 
will also be present to answer any questions. Clm. Braun will not be present, 
but it was requested by Mr. Fort to postpone the decision until after the first 
of the year. 

9. Drainage Easement License Agreement. Please see the enclosed 
Request For Council Action and related items. 

10. Water Tower Cleaning/Painting. Please see the enclosed Request For 
Council Action. 

11. Winona County Recycling. Jason Gilman, the Winona County Planning 
Director, will be present to answer questions regarding the Winona County 
Recycling Program. Anne Morse has indicated that the County would like to 
maintain their scheduled holiday pickup service. In looking at the schedule 
because we are a Thursday/Friday pickup date, it was indicated that it would 
minimally affect the residents with the County's service which would delay 
the pickup to the Saturday. For example, the 2014 Thanksgiving would be 
picked up Saturday, November 29, which is the Saturday immediately 
following the holiday. In 2014, there would be three days that it would 
impact the 1,100 estimated users of the County program. 

12. EMS Building Proposal. Jose Rivas from CWS will be present. The 
building committee met and has forwarded a recommendation to the Council 
for consideration for the November 4 referendum vote. In addition, Mike 
Bubany will be present to provide some financial options for the city to 



consider. Many of the financial resources options have remained the same as 
initially presented for consideration. A report will also be provided with 
respect to the August 12th meeting with the County Board. 
13. Resolution #30-2014 Calling for Election on G.O. Bonds. Included in 
the packet is the resolution that would be approved following the discussion 
of the proposed EMS Building Proposal. 

14. Rehabilitation Program Fund Request. Please see the enclosed 
Request For Council Action. 

15. 2015 Preliminary Budget. A preliminary budget proposal will have 
been mailed, however, a short memo outlining the initial proposal that shows 
a possible tax levy of 2.65 percent as a starting point and any notables is 
included in the packet, along with 5 years of the Capital Improvement Plan. 
The certified 2015 LGA portion for the City of St. Charles has increased to 
$874,829, which show an approximately $14,000 increase. If the Council 
has any questions we can answer them at that time. 

16. Resolution #29-2014 Part-Time Officers to Participate in PERA. 
Please see the enclosed resolution for consideration. 



MINUTES of the ST. CHARLES CITY COUNCIL 
For Tuesday, July 8, 2014 held at 5:00p.m. at 

830 Whitewater Avenue 

MEMBERS PRESENT: 
Councilmen: 
John Schaber 
OrvDahl 
Wayne Getz 
Bill Spitzer 

MEMBERS ABSENT: 
None 

STAFF PRESENT: 

St. Charles, Minnesota 

Ken Frank (Police Chief), Lyle Peterson and Nick Kovennan (City Administrator). 

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: Skip Fort, Deb Fmt, Cathy Groebner, Dan White, Mike Bubany (David Drown & 
Associates), Cris Gastner (CEDA), and Craig Hilmer (Press). 

l. ESTABLISH QUO ROM/CALL TO ORDER 
Quorum was established with Mayor Bill Spitzer calling the meeting to order at 7:00p.m. 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3. APPROVAL of the AGENDA: Deletion: 16.) Chambel' of Commel'ce Request for Use of 1-90 Property. 
71). Park Board 7g). School Board. Addition: 17.). ATV Discussion 

Motion to approve the agenda: Wayne Getz 
No Discussion. 
Motion carried. 

4. MEETING MINUTES: 
-June I 0, 2014 
Motion to approve: John Schaber 
Motion carried. 

-June 24, 2014 
Motion to approve: Orv Dahl 
No discussion. 
Motion carried. 

5. APPROVAL of the JULY PAY ABLES 
Motion to approve payables: Dave Braun 

6. Notices and Communications. 

7. Reports of Boards and Committees: Chief Frank provided a report detailing the department's August 5, 
National Night Out. Various reports were given, no questions were asked. 

EMS Building Referendum. Admin. Koverman relayed that a petition for referendum was received June 26'' 
with 113 names. He has been in contact with Mary lppel of Briggs & Morgan, the bond counsel recommended 
to help in the process. The approximate cost for the service of preparing the documents is $1 ,500.00. Kovennan 
also talked with interim county administrator Maureen Holte and that the County Board had discussed the 
project and seemed in favor. He relayed that he has asked for clarification and a potential time line of a request 



so that it would be a factor in a proposed referendum vote. He will update the Council when he learns the 
outcome. Mike Bubany then addressed the Council outlining the potential options: 1). Authorize Mmy Ippel 
and Briggs Morgan to move ahead with documents. 2). Tenninate the project. 3). Use cash 4). Conduct a 3'' 
party lease finance plan. Clm. Schaber expressed he felt it was a fairly straight forward process. Clm. Braun 
asked if it would be advertised as far as the financing options. Mr. Bubany explained that the referendum would 
simply pose the question of support for an EMS building project and that the detailed information would be left 
to the City. Clm. Getz agreed, expressing that the costs should be narrowed down to say this is what it will cost. 
While some of those options need other determinations from potentially the County as a participant, financing 
pieces could be uarrowed down. Mayor Spitzer asked about finding out how much the school district allocated 
for their last referendum on adve1tising. It was also discussed to talk with other communities like Stewa1iville or 
Kasson to see how much they allocated for the advertisement of the facilities. A brief discussion was held with 
respect to the option on the Downtown Motel for the St. Charles Ambulance. The current option was running 
out and it was relayed that the owners would be notified of the direction given the potential referendum. Admin. 
Koverman expressed that according to the director the owner was willing to negotiate an additional option. Clm. 
Schaber motioned to move forward with hiring Briggs & Morgan for the referendum and finding out a cost for 
an additional option on the downtown Motel for the next meeting. 
Motion toapprove.: John Schaber 
No further discussion. 
Motion canied. 

9.Episcopal Church Roof. Admin. Koverman highlighted the packet memo that outlined the two bids submitted by 
Pearson Builders and Merit Roofing. A bid was received fi·om Pearson Builders in the amount of $14,575.00 while 
Merit Roofing was $23,096.00. Admin. Koverman explained that because this was an unplanned expense that is not 
covered by insurance, the funds will be sought fi·om either the Capital Improvement Fund or reserve fimds, or a 
combination thereof. It was the recommendation to move forward with Pearson Builders. A motion was made to hire 
Pearson Builders at a cost of$14,575.00 
Motion to approve: Wayne Getz 
No fmiher discussion. 
Motion carried. 

IO.Utility Pickup Truck. Admin. Koverman highlighted for the Council that following the June 10 Council when a 
utility truck was approved that Councilman Getz provided information and a contact to a local dealer who provided 
with Cities the opportunity to exchange their utility trucks annually. The dealer explained that for several of their 
cities, they are able to trade in for identical truck with no additional costs except for any swapping of equipment. 
The only difference was that the truck necessary to take part in the program had to be a 4X4 unit. The previous 
approved cost was $22,948 but was only a 4X2. The proposed 4X4 unit was $26,912.60. The Council discussed the 
program benefits of no maintenance or repair costs. The difference of$3,964.60 was discussed but it was felt that 
given the additional benefits and ability to trade in annually, the difference was worthwhile. A motion was made to 
approve participation in the new program and purchasing the 4X4 unit. 
Motion to approve: Wayne Getz 
No further discussion. 
Motion carried. 

11. SMIF Regional Planning Memo1·andnm of Understanding. Admin. Koverman discussed how the Southern 
Minnesota Initiative Foundation was arranging a year-long asset mapping and strategic planning event around the 
Rochester Medical Destination project. Various communities were solicited to take part in the planning process to 
bring forward recommendations for potential projects to help surrounding communities take pa1i in the DMC 
experience. SMIF provided a Memorandum of Understanding and to date had 9 communities who were signed up to 
take part in the planning process as well as representatives from the Rochester Area Chamber of Commerce and 
DMC. A small grant stipend of$2000.00 would also be provided to communities who signed up to offset travel and 
staff time. Admin. Kovennan expressed that taking pmi in the process would be advantageous to the community if 
decisions or projects were made by which it helped to promote communities surrounding DMC. He also expressed 
that they are looking for two members if possible, but that Cris Gastner of CEDA had also offered to take part in the 
event that Admin. Koverman could not. Clm. Schaber expressed he might be interested in serving as well but 
requested additional information. A motion was made to approve pmiicipation and signing the MOU. 
Motion to approve: John Schaber 



No further discussion. 
Motion carried. 

12. Revolving Loan Reqnest-NRB. Cris Gastner, EDA director, addressed the Council and highlighted the request 
by NRB Metals to reinstate the full revolving loan amount of $50,000 to help with up front capital costs related to his 
building expansion project. The 7-year amortization schedule at 4 percent would help to create I 0 jobs. The 
remaining amount on his original $50,000 loan was $7,000.00 so an amount of$43,000 was requested. The 
Councilmen agreed that it was a worthwhile project with Clm. Getz commending the work of the business as they 
have expanded so much in a relatively shm1 period of time. 
Motion to approve: Orv Dahl 
No fur1her discussion. 
Motion carried. 

13. Active Tool & Die-Altemative Use of Materials Request. Admin. Koverman began by highlighting for the 
Council that in 2011 the Planning & Zoning along with the Council had worked to devise a set of standards that 
would help to guide the development of the proposed industriaVmanufacturing/commercial park on 1-90. Combining 
the two uses was difficult, but the groups did their best propose guidelines that would allow development, but set a 
standard. However, the group also understood that they would need to be flexible with that standard. As Active Tool 
& Die developed their building a few of the standards were brought in to question and it was expressed that cost 
would be a factor for one and maintenance a concern for the other. They requested to use an alternative material of 
steel wall siding that would utilize exposed fasteners, as opposed to completely hidden fasteners/screws. It was 
expressed by the builder that the proposed material is now common among industriaVmanufacturing and even 
commercial buildings. In addition, in the guidelines it requires screening for roof mounted AC/furnaces that would 
be seen fi·om the ground. It was expressed that unnecessary maintenance would need to be performed on these units 
due to the screening and hindrance it may cause. Clm. Schaber expressed that as a member of the Planning and 
Zoning Commission the group did its best to present a guide, but noted that the group understood it would be a 
starting point dependent on the project. Chn. Braun expressed that he also sees this type of construction material in 
many similar projects and believed it looked fine. Clm. Getz added that he felt the owners would not present 
something that did not represent them well or would not be attractive. Koverman expressed that if the Council chose 
to allow the use of materials and deviation from standards, that in order to move this project forward, the necessary 
approvals would be made and the Planning and Zoning Commission would revisit the document and make the 
necessary amendments at a later date. Council concurred with the process and a motion was made to approve the use 
of alternative materials and the requested deviations fi·om the AC/furnace screening requirement with the ordinance 
to be reviewed and amended by the P&Z at a later date. A motion to approve the request for the use of alternate 
materials and not screen the AC/furnace units was made. 

Motion to approve: Dave Braun 
No further discussion. 
Motion carried. 

14. Resolution #24-2014 One-Day Intoxicating Liquor License. A request was made by the Whitewater 
Trailblazers for a 1-day liquor license permit was made. A motion was made to approve the resolution. 
Motion to approve: Dave Braun 
No further discussion. 
Motion carried. 

15.2015 Budget Timeline. A brief discussion was held with respect to the timeline. City Accountant Kristine 
Huinker will be coming back part-time in July, but administration feels we can still make the same timeline as 
before. 
Motion to approve: John Schaber 
No fm1her discussion. 
Motion carried. 

17. ATV Discussion. Clm. Getz opened the discussion highlighting that residents have approached him about why 
ATVs are being singled out for a $5 permit fee, a selected route, and slow moving signs. Various rules of other 
towns were cited with some not having any rules in place. Clm. Schaber expressed that his recollection of the 



discussion a number of years ago was that the goal was to have a coherent policy. Some discussion was held on the 
fee and the reason for the $5 fee that provides for a permit to utilize city streets. Mayor Spitzer highlighted some 
various townships that were also facing issues with ATVs as well as Wabasha County. It was the recommendation to 
forward the item to the Safety Commission for review. 
Motion to approve: Wayne Getz 
No fmiher discussion. 
Motion carried. 

UNSCHEDULED PUBLIC APPEARANCES: 
Skip Fort-1901 Whitewater Avenue-Mr. Fmi addressed the Council to ask why the process was taking as long as it 
has and expressed that he thought he had an understanding with the Council with regard to utilizing his engineer for 
the proposed culvert project. Admin. Koverman relayed that staff had just met with the engineer the day Council 
packets were to be sent and more information was required to support the recommendation. The additional 
information was received Monday, the 71

h, for WHKS to review. He also relayed that no cost estimates were 
provided, but felt that to do his due diligence those numbers would be necessary for Council to make a decision. 
Mayor Spitzer asked if it would be brought forth to the next meeting and Admin. Koverman believed it would be. 
Dan White-730 Whitewater Avenue-Mr. White relayed his attendance to a recent Town Meeting Initiative meeting 
where an ice arena was discussed and how the group may patiner with the City to enhance the facilities. He also 
commended the St. Charles Fire and Ambulance for their help dming a recent event. 

Motion to adjourn at 6:00 p.m. 
Motion to approve: John Schaber 
Motion declared carried. 

Attest: 
Nick Kovennan, City Administrator 

William J. Spitzer, Mayor 



MINUTES of the ST. CHARLES CITY COUNCIL 
For Tuesday, July 22, 2014 held at 5:00 p.m. at 

830 Whitewater Avenue 

MEMBERS PRESENT: 
Councilmen: 
John Schaber 
Dave Braun 
OrvDahl 
Wayne Getz (absent) 
Mayor Bill Spitzer 

STAFF PRESENT: 

St. Charles, Minnesota 

Nick Koverman (City Administrator) and Rick Engstrom (WHKS-City Engineer). 

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: Mike Ellsworth, Dan White, Teny Soppa, Lyle Peterson (St. Charles Fire Chief), 
and Cathy Groebner. 

I. ESTABLISH QUOROM/CALL TO ORDER 
Quorum was established with Mayor Spitzer calling the meeting to order at 5:00p.m. 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3. APPROVAL of the AGENDA: 
Motion to approve the agenda: John Schaber 
No discussion. 
Motion carried. 

4. Notices and Communications. None 

6. Review of Financials. No discussion. 

7. Fort Culvert Project. Admin. Kovennan began the discussion highlighting the memo and recommendation 
from Neil Britton ofWidseth, Smith, Nolting (WSN). He began by highlighting the review of the l-90 business park 
pond. It outlined in his review of the park and pond structure, that the design met all the required criteria and that the 
"allowable discharge rate of the pond for the water quality volume for the ultimate development of the entire site is 
less than the maximum allowable discharge rate for the water quality volume." In addition, that the flow was not 
increased, but rather decreased the runoff rates to any downstream waterways and culverts stating, "The overflow 
weir design along with the larger pond size result in lower discharge rates fi·om the pond, and therefore should 
decrease the runoff rates to any downstream waterways and culve1ts." Mayor Spitzer reiterated the point for 
clarification that according to the review by Mr. Fmt's engineer, the city's pond did not increase the flow to Mr. 
Fort's culvert. City engineer Rick Engstrom acknowledged that statement in the affirmative. Mr. Engstrom 
continued to provide a general review of the recommendation fi·om WSN. He highlighted the various options that 
included replacing the existing 36" pipe, lowering the depth and constructing an overflow swale by reshaping the 
gravel lot. The second option is replace the 36" pipe with a 48" culvert at a lower depth, construct aprons, reshape 
the lot to provide an overflow swale for emergency overflow. After reviewing the options, the final recommendation 
from WSN was to utilize the option with the enlarged 48" culvert, reshaping the road and adding aggregate as 
necessary, in addition to adding a 15" centerline culvert to convey water fi·om the east side of the road to the west 
side of the road. 
Mr. Engstrom provided his estimates for both the 36" culve1t replacing and constructing overflows at approximately 
$28,500, while upsizing the pipe to a 48" culve1t with the overflow swale he estimated at approximately $40,000 
using a smoothed-wall pipe. He did not have estimates for the reshaping or the additional 15" pipe. It was asked if it 
would be possible to utilize the existing 36" pipe what type of savings that would be and estimated it might save 
$6000. Clm. Braun expressed that he still believed that the issue was not the flow of water, but rather the issue ofthe 
freezing of the pipe because of the lack of flow. Mr. Engstrom added that his office has asked Mr. Britton to clarify 



ifMnDOT has been provided the information on the possibility of a larger culve11. He stressed his concern for 
impacting the flows downstream by potentially moving to a larger culve11 and that MnDOT would want to review 
the data that could potentially affect their ditches. In speaking with Mr. Britton, Admin. Koverman relayed that it 
was his recommendation that a further discussion of the pros and cons of the project be sent to a subcommittee of 
the Public Works Committee. Mayor Spitzer expressed that following Mr. Fort's last appearance at the City Council 
where he stated that he felt the process was not moving fast enough and that the Council was not doing their job 
concerned him and that he wanted to make sure this project continued to move forward. Mayor Spitzer questioned if 
the Council agreed with his statement and they acknowledged their agreement to continue the process forward. Clm. 
Dahl expressed that he would like a cost estimate for the 15" culvet1 and the reshaping of the road. A motion was 
made to table the item until the next meeting August 14th, but to propose the project to MnDOT for possible 
approval, receive cost estimates for the additional recommendations. 
Motion to approve: John Schaber 
No fmther discussion. 
Motion carried. 

7. St. Charles Fire Relief Property. 
Fire Chief Lyle Peterson informed the Council that through the St. Charles Fire Relief, which is not under the city's 
umbrella and separate from the city's budget, that the original 1928 Waterous fire truck that was pm1 of St. Charles' 
fire company was purchased and returned to St. Charles. The truck was purchased by private funds and the Fire 
Relief will hold a fundraiser to help in repayment of that purchase. He stressed that no tax dollars would be used 
toward the maintenance of the truck, but according to Chief Peterson, was something that the entire depm1ment felt 
strongly about acquiring. He asked if the Council had any comment or questions. The Council thanked Chief 
Peterson for sharing the information and commended the Fire Relief. 

8. EMS Building Advertising. Admin. Kovennan updated the Council regarding the ambulance option for the 
Downtown Motel. According to Director Jeff Hardtke, the ambulance association elected not to pursue an extension 
of the option agreement for the downtown motel. Koverman had contacted the School District and learned that 
approximately $3,000.00 was spent toward producing financial projects, materials, mailings, etc. However, it did not 
cover Supt. Roubinek's time to attend approximately 10-15 meetings as well as other staff time. In discussing the 
issue with city attorney Chris Hood, cities are able to provide factual information related to referendums, however 
the Attorney General's opinion differs on the supporting of such promotional actions. Mr. Hood expressed that 
having clubs or organizations conduct those types of campaigns would be best with the city simply providing 
information related to the facts of the potential vote. Similarly, Stewartville's administrator shared the same 
information whereby the fire auxiliary and relief association conducted most of the campaigning with the city 
remaining neutral. 

9. Resolution #25-2014 Public Transit New Service Area. Admin. Kovennan highlighted that the resolution 
presented represented the vote taken during the June 24, 2014meeting as an update for MNDOT. A motion to 
approve the resolution was made. 

Motion to approve: Orv Dahl 
No ftn1her discussion. 
Motion carried. 

10. Resolution #26-2014 1-Day Intoxicating Malt Liquor-St. Charles Wrestling. The proposed resolution 
pertained to Gladiolus Days that the St. Charles Wrestling historically conducts. Clm. Schaber expressed that they 
have always done a nice job and motioned for approval. 
Motion to approve: Jolm Schaber 
No fm1her discussion. 
Motion carried. 

11. Environmental Assessment Worl<sheet-Trail Waiver. Admin. Koverman reviewed for the Council as part of 
the DNR Trails contract, the Local Government Unit is to consider the application of an Environmental Assessment 
Worksheet (EA W). Given the scope ofthe project, WHKS engineers have informed the City that an EA W is not 
required, but a motion must accompany the application to the DNR for this waiver. 



The motion for consideration was as follows: The City of St. Charles has reviewed the bike trail project and 
considering the scope, impact, and that several of the items in the Environmental Review Worksheet have been 
reviewed and prepared as part of the existing grant process, the project does not warrant an EA 11~ 

After consideration, a motion was made to waive the EA W and accept the motion as presented. 
Motion to approve: Dave Braun 
No further discussion. 
Motion carried. 

12. UMMPA Update. Admin. Koverman highlighted a memo regarding the recent UMMPA meeting. He 
highlighted the various topics discussed. Chn. Getz asked about the mitigation pricing that was related to the 
unexpected market cost inflation experienced in the first quarter of the year due to the extreme temperatures. Admin. 
Koverman reminded Council when Gary Price, the financial advisor for UMMPA, visited with the council he 
discussed how due to the change in the contract to a market cost influence in pricing that the Day LMP pricing 
exceeded estimates, which resulted in the necessity to begin collecting a percentage for a true-up agreement for the 
end of the year. While prices have almost dropped in half, the net effect will still result in a true-up cost to its 
member cities. No more questions were asked. 

13. Urban Deer Population. Admin. Koverman reviewed a letter from a concerned citizen regarding the urban deer 
population and the effects these deer have had in one neighborhood. He relayed that Chief of Police Ken Frank, Park 
& Rec Director Rick Schaber and himself had a discussion with DNR Conservation Officer Mitch Boyum to 
understand what options are afforded to communities. Various other communities like Rushford and Red Wing are 
also dealing with the issue and various strategies have been looked into as far as the use of a deer repellant, policy 
prohibiting feeding of deer, in addition to permitted deer hunts in town with bow. More information is being 
collected and the issue has been referred to both the Public Safety Commission and the Park and Rec Board. 
Kovennan also will contact the representative ofthe concerned citizen group to hold a meeting and ask what it is 
they would like to see done. 

14. Administrator Annual Review-Closed Session. Mayor Spitzer read pursuant to Minn. Statute 13 D.05 Subd. 3 
(A) that the personnel meeting for the annual review of administrator Koverman would be closed. 

A motion to close the meeting at 5:45p.m. was made. 
Motion to close: John Schaber 
No further discussion. 
Motion carried. 

The closed portion of the meeting was started at 5:48p.m. 

A motion to reopen the regular meeting was made at 6:24 p.m. 
Motion to approve: John Schaber 
No further discussion. 
Motion canied. 

UNSCHEDULED PUBLIC APPEARANCES 
-None 

Motion to adjourn at 6:26 
Motion to approve: John Schaber 
Motion declared carried. 

Attest: ~C""C""=---~-~~~--
Nick Koverman, City Administrator 

William J. Spitzer, Mayor 



ls~sl ~·~. ~ City Administrator's Report-July 2014 

July 1-Met with a representative from All Energy Solar to discuss what a possible project or projects 

would look like in St. Charles as well as costs. The estimate was free and more information will be 

presented when returned. 

July 2-Met with Schmit Construction reps to review a request to Council as well as plans for two 

current projects. 

July 3-Met with WSN engineer Neil Britton and Rick Engstrom. We reviewed his recommendation and 

asked for more information. 

July 7-Representatives from God Squad met with Rick Schaber and myself to discuss Gladiolus Days 

events and Movie in the Parks.--Attended the St. Charles Fire Relief meeting in the evening. Attended 

the Town Meeting Initiative to provide an update to the group. 

July 8-Helped set up the Chamber booth for the Winona County Fair. 

July 9-Attended the UMMPA meeting in Fennimore, Wisconsin along with Supt. Kyle Karger. 

July 10-Worked at the Fair booth for the Chamber and City. 

July 17-Met with CWS representatives to discuss continued use of the website and upcoming 

opportunities. 

July 23-Attended the Joint Rochester City Council/Olmsted County Board meeting to discuss the results 

of the Maxfield Housing research study. To summarize the study showed while the market place housing 

options would satisfy its own drive, the need for affordable senior and worker housing was underserved. 

The attendees discussed various tools and strategies related to help move affordable housing projects 

forward. 

July 24-Attended the Public Safety Committee meeting to discuss the various items. --Attended the 

area administrator's leadership work group in Lanesboro. 

July 25-Met with Mike Rizzo of SEMCAC to discuss the upcoming public transit program as well as how 

to best utilize an existing service that will be expanding from Lewiston. 

July 28-Attended the Winona County Comprehensive Plan meeting. A final review is being conducted 

before sending it to the County' Planning and Zoning Commission. 

July 29-Conducted election training for judges. Met with Bill Singer of AT Group to discuss the changing 

health insurance programs and how we might adapt to the Obamacare plan. 

Projects: Met with department heads to review 2015 budget proposals. 



Public Works Report- July 2014 

• Locates, rubber goods and trim trees 

• Installed temporary electric meters, substation monthly report and power plant monthly report 

and exercised 

• Replaced street light pole hit at City Park, rebuilt top of pole that was hit by lightning at Grain 

Handlers 

• Safety meeting, put new underground services on East Ave and checked the shop electrical 

inventory 

• Working with crews on 4th street underground project and did disconnects 

• Checking with electrician on NRB Metals' new electric service as well as Active Tool on their 

new three phase service 

• Placed new pole and redid services on West lih Street alley 

• Tore down secondary line by St. Matthews Church with overhead to underground service 

• Check fault current for electrician at NRB for the 2000 KV A transformer 

• Repaired sweeper and swept streets, delivered late notices for City Hall and inspected catch 

basins along I-90 park 

• Dirt, seed and silt fence for washout on I-90 project 

• Jetting sewer lines on south side of town and also jetting catch basins and culverts 

• Back dragged water tower road and Fort's Road and installed new street signs 

• Replaced brooms on sweeper, fixed bad hose on jet vac truck and greased equipment 

• Repaired gate valve on St. Martin Ave and looked for curb stops 

• Built new shelves at the City Shop, read meters, and repaired street signs 

• Greased and changed filters on air handlers at City Hall and replaced bulbs 

• Watered new trees, did well reports, replaced water meters and push up compost site 

• Lead and copper water samples to state, and worked on pumps at swimming pool 

• Sprayed weeds on East 15th Street and repaired sewer service 

Sincerely, 
Kyle Karger 
Public Works Superintendent 



City of St. Charles Police Department 
Chief- Ken Frank #601 
830 Whitewater Avenue 
St. Charles, MN 55972 

(507) 932-3020 · (507) 932-5301 FAX 

August 2014 Council Report 

• Submitted training expense of$26,803 for the year July 1, 2013 -June 30,2014 to the MN POST 

Board for partial reimbursement to the city. This includes all expenses related to training 

including salary, course fees, transportation costs, lodging & meals, registration fees and any 

other miscellaneous expenses incurred. 

• Squad car accident. Incident occurred in Olmstead County. Officer Jones transported a vagrant 

female to Fillmore County where she met up with a county deputy who transported this 

individual to a residence near Chatfield. On her return Officer Jones was following 2 vehicles, the 

lead vehicle was a farm truck pulling a trailer with no taillights. This farm vehicle slowed quickly 

in its lane of to make a right hand turn causing vehicle #2 to slow down abruptly in turn causing 

Officer Jones to rear end the middle vehicle. $2200 damage to the city squad, soft tissue 

injuries sustained by Officer Jones. Accident report/investigation conducted by the Olmsted 

County Sheriffs Office. 

• We served food to 120 people on National Night out which was Tuesday Aug 5. The food 

included hot dogs, chips, ice cream, pop, water & Kooi-Aid. Activities included a K-9 Dog Bite 

demo provided by the Winona Police Department, the Sheriff had two horses present from his 

mounted posse, the dive rescue team was present with their boat and equipment. Other 

activities included bingo which was put on by the cub scouts, bean bag tournament, bounce 

house and we ended with a movie in the park. These activities were sponsored by the following: 

Merchants Bank 
Eastwood Bank 
Mikes Food 
Amish Market 
Moose Lodge 
JT Floral & Gifts 
Bills Towing 
Sue and Bruce Christy BMJ D-Lites 
Pepsi Corporation NW Rochester 

Winona Police Department 
Winona County Sheriff's Posse & Dive Recue Team 
City of St. Charles Public Works 
Jim Braun and his Senior Citizens 
St. Charles Vet Clinic 
Cabin Coffee 
Dover Fire Department 
K Mart - Rochester 

• Officers Pelaez and Wiles represented the St. Charles Police Department at the funeral for slain 
Mendota Police Officer Scott Patrick 

Respectfully submitted, Chief Ken Frank 

"Proud to Serve" 



MEMBERS PRESENT: 

PARK BOARD 
MINUTES 

Monday, August 41
h, 2014 

7:00pm 

Jamie Bjerke, Mark Maloney, Dan Leistikow, Orv Dahl, Travis Gran see, Laura Schaber, Jim 
Abbott & Nick Koverman. 

MEMBERS ABSENT: 
Mike Schultz & Greg Gall. 

AGENDA: 
The Board approved the August 41

h, 2014 Agenda on a motion by D. Leistikow, seconded by M. 

Maloney. Motion declared & carried. 

JUNE MINUTES: 

The Board approved the June 91
h, 2014 Minutes on a motion by 0. Dahl, seconded by J. Abbott. 

Motion declared & carried. 

PARK ACTIVITES: 

R. Schaber reported that one of the bigger trees in the City Park needed to be removed because 

it was cracked & rotted. R. Schaber also stated that 5 more trees will need to be removed next 

year. 

RECREATION ACTIVITIES: 

R. Schaber reported that Summer Programs are coming to an end & that the Fall Brochure will 

be going out this week in the mail. 

BIKE TRAIL: 
R. Schaber reported that the Whispering Hills to Northern Hills first phase is now complete. R. 

Schaber also stated that he hopes to pave this segment in 2015. 

PUMP BIKE PARK: 

R. Schaber reported that he contacted "Pump Trax USA" for preliminary costs for a Pump Bike 
Park in St. Charles. R. Schaber stated that a Jason Schiefelbein from their company will be 

coming out in August for a sight visit. See attached sheets. 

2014 GLADIOLUS DAYS: 

The Board approved the 2014 Schedule of Events on a motion by D. Leistikow, seconded by M. 

Maloney. Motion declared & carried. See attached sheets. 

HOCKEY RINK: 

No report. 



S.T.A.N.D. REQUEST: 
Next meeting. 

FALL PROGRAMS: 
The Board approved the 2014 Fall Brochure on a motion by J. Bjerke, seconded by T. Gransee. 
Motion declared & carried. See attached sheets. 

POOL WATER HEATER/PUMPS: 
R. Schaber informed the Board that the hot water heater needs to be replaced in 2015 ($6,500) 
& that 2 of the main pool pumps were replaced this season ($3,500 each). 

2015 BUDGET: 
R. Schaber reported that he is currently working on the 2015 Budget with the City 
Administrator & Finance Director. R. Schaber stated that he will have more info for the 
September meeting. 

DEER PROBLEMS: 
R. Schaber & N. Koverman stated that they have been receiving complaints about Deer in the 
City limits. The deer have been destroying vegetation on resident's property in the city. R. 
Schaber stated that he, N. Koverman & our Police Chief met with Mitch Boyum (DNR) in July 
about the issue & asked for info on a possible city hunt. R. Schaber stated that he will have 
more info for the next meeting. 

ADJOURNEMNT: 

Motion to adjourn by 0. Dahl, seconded by L. Schaber. Motion declared & carried. The 
meeting adjourned at 8:10pm. 



Minnesota Department of Transportation 
District6, Rochester/Owatonna 
2900 48~ Street NW 
Rochester, MN 55901-5848 

August 7, 2014 

Nick Koverman, Administrator 
City of St. Charles 
830 Whitewater Avenue 
St. Charles, MN 55972 

RE: Culvert near Fort Lumber, East ofTH 74 
TH 74 CS 8507 

Dear Mr. Koverman: 

Office: 507-286-7552 
Fax: 507-285-7279 

mark.schoenfetder@state.mn.us 

The Minnesota Department of Transportation (MnDOT) has reviewed the proposal prepared by 
Widseth, Smith, Nolting to replace an existing 36-inch culvert near Fort Lumber in St. Charles with 
a 48-inch culvert. Based on the information received, MnDOT cannot make a determination 
regarding any impacts to the State Highway System. 

Please provide a hydraulic report, using Atlas 14 precipitation frequency estimates, demonstrating 
there will be no net increase of storm water onto the state highway right-of-way for the 2-year, 10-
year, 1 00-year storm events. 

MnDOT appreciates the opportunity to comment. If there are any questions, please contact me at 
(507) 286-7552. 

Sincerely, 

cc: Tom Streiff, Kris Langlie, Greg Pates, File 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

. J:\ •...,·. . 
' 



8/7/20 14 Pa e 1 

Request for City Council Action 

Date: August 7, 2014 Requested Council Date: August 14, 2014 

Originating Department: Administration 

Council Action Requested: Consideration of license agreement for drainage easement 

Background Information: On June 25 I was contacted by Reece Majerus at 561 East 
Lane. Mr. Majerus' neighbor in the backyard had constructed a chainlink fence on her 
property. Public Works Supt. Karger visited with Mr. Majerus about the fence being 
constructed in a "public easement." At the time, Supt. Karger believed he was discussing 
a utility easement as service runs in the rear yards of that neighborhood. The previous 
year, in order to provide a more stable service to that area and seeing how various 
neighbors were placing various pieces in their rear yards, moved the service from 
overhead to underground. There is no utility easement as defined similar to being put on a 
plat, but rather because the service has been there for a cetiain amount of time, a 
prescriptive easement. Mr. Majerus questioned the process of allowing the fence in the 
public easement and the authority of Supt. Karger to permit the use. The fence was 
already constructed when the city was made aware of the encroachment. In researching 
the easement, a drainage easement was created in 1957 with the Smith's First Addition. It 
states the following: 

Subject to the use of the rear five (5) feet of each and eve1y lot and 
parcel in said Addition for the drainage of the sw:face water. No structures, walls, dams, 
or any material of any kind shall be so placed upon the rew·five (5) fee t of any lot so as 
to intelfere with the free and unimpeded drainage ofsurface waters. 

Through reading the city code it states the following: 

(3) Fences may be used to locate property lines with the required side and rear yards 
within a residential district. 



8/7/2014 Page 2 

Request for City Council Action 

(4) No fence, wall, shrub planting or accessOJy structure shall be 
erected within a public easement. 

Upon working with Mr. Majerus, I expressed that the intent of the public easement in that 
sense refers to a city boulevard. There is no clear definition, however, of a public 
easement. 

Upon conferring with city attorney Chris Hood, he did not feel that this matter was a 
zoning issue thereby relating to a variance process. 

Had Supt. Karger known in advance of the fence placement, he would have asked the 
home owner to stay 5 feet from the property line in the event of emergency repairs. He 
was not aware of a drainage easement occupied by the city. 

Mr. Hood has suggested that a possible license agreement for the use within the drainage 
easement could be provided. Pictures of the backyards also detail other objects found in 
the easement. Again, this was one of the main objectives of taking the overhead power 
line to underground service. Repair work on various yards following the contractors 
repair needs to still be completed. Mr. Majerus' yard was a location of a difficult 
installation and work needs to be completed to restore much of that area. Another 
potential option perhaps to consider is vacating the drainage easement all together, but 
more information may be required before such a decision could be reached. As always, 
another option to require the homeowner to move their fence back the required spacing. 
Mr. Hood will be present and he can discuss these options with the Council. 



DRAINAGE E~SE!/El!l' 
Doc, # 176453 

VIHF.nEAS Bernard L, Smith and.UUfu'ed Smith, his ~l:lfo, and 1,1.\,Sather 

are the owners of the following described premises in tho county of Vlinona ·and 

state of Minnesota, to~wit: 

All. of Smith• s First Addition to the City of 
St, Charlea, 

AND VIHEREAS the said Bernard L, Smith and Mildred smith, his wHo, and 

L. 1!, Sather did by instrument dated September 29, 1956 and recorded October 4, 
1956 in Book 200 of lJisceJ.laneous, Page 27, in ·~he office of the Register of Deeds 

within and for Winonacounty, Minnesota, create certain building restrictions J.n 

respect to said Smith's Firat Addition; 

AND WHEREAS the parties hereto desil•e to fttrther protect futm•e ovme1•s of 

lots in sa:ld Addition by insuring proper apace at the l'Oar of each lot for the 

drainage of lots in said Addition; 

NO'rT 'n!EREFORE, the said Bernard L, Smith and lr.ildt•ed Smith, his wife, and 

L,M, Sather and Esther 11, Sather, his wife, do hereby covenant and agree With and 

for the bene£it of f\tture owners of any lots or parcels of the premises above 

desct•ibod, that as such lots or pru•cels ol' any o£ them anbraced within said premises 

may be conveyed from time to time, that the saMe shall be conveyed subject to the 

followiilg r~striction in addition to those in the instl'mnent hereinabove Mentioned, 

to~111t1 

Subject to the use of the roar five (5) feet of each and 
ovecy lot and paroel in said Addition for tho .drainnge of the 
surface watot<. flo structureo; walls, dams, or any 1o.e.ter:i.al 
of any ldn<j shall be so placed upon the rear five (5) feat 
of any lot so as to interfere with tho fre" and un:lmpodod 
drainage of nur£noo wato1•s, 

The forogoing additional t•estt•J.ction lwo boon estnblished for the benefit 

of oTiners of the premises described heroin and shall cont)nue as a covenant runninr, 

rd th tho land in favot• of the grantees of the prom is us above doscl•iUcd or nny 

Ilf TESTll!OifY WHEREOF, Said partios have hot•ounto set. thoh• hnndo 

BOOK 21 P4G661 



~· .· \-<'; ; . 
~.·
-~- .. 
~ .·. 

... 

BOOK 21 PAG€562 

. STATE OF l!IIn!ESOTA .) . . . . ) .... 
. GOUll'rY OF OLl!S'l'ED . ) 

. .' 

on t!Undl, day of June, l9~7, bororo lllo a !lotncy Puolio 

:· ··witjun .nnd .fol' said ·~~ty;. personal.lo' apponred L,U,Sathor and Eathor 11, sathor, 

· · hio \1i£oj·to mo knann to be the pot•aona doacribod in and '11ho (\)OOoutad tho !:ol:\1-, . . 

as thoir £roo not 

llltd dood, . 
. .. · .. · .. 

•' .. 
.; 

STA,'l'E OF l!IJUIESOTA L. 
) 

.· .. 
counti or Vlinona 

. '6' e '.l ~ : .. ff 0. ..... 
··t1 ~. .. 

J ·. 411' 'i 
·~· -;_e.":; 

~i ljj 
i!l 

·!~;: 
. ~ ~ 

" 
,. 

~ · ... '. • ... ~ . . '".; ... _ ... ::·· 

li' 
.I' 

; ... 
1-l'' 

~· 
~ 



,•. ~ 

· .. · 

BK20 S PG 27 

Doo, If 
VIJ!EREAS, Bernard ·t, Smith a1_1d 'llildrodSmith, his wife, and L. JJ, sathe1•, at•e 

the, owners of the ·following described promises in the Col)lltY of Winona and state· or 

·.Minnesota,. tii-mt: 

J\ll of smith's First Addition to the City o£ 
St, Charles 

AND WHEiill/\S, the said Bernard L, Smith and !Jildt•ed Smith, his wire, and L,i.!, 

Sather are .desirous ot' ~r<l!lting building restrictions applicable to an)• and ell l.ots 
•••. · ,. 1 

· .. ol: parcels wh:l.ch '""'I hereOf tar bo sold or conveyed out of the said above desct•ibed 

-:,' · premises, 

· .. restrlotiow; .to-1iit: ·. 
·.. . ' . 

A·· All lots'or paroels comprising the said premises shell be known 
. and• described a.s residential lots, . No structures. shall be erooted, 

el to1•<'ld,. plaoed ·or permitted to remain on· any such r eaidential 
building plot other th'\ll one detached single-family dwelling not 
to axceed two stories in height 81\d a private garage for not 

· · mot'e than ~Wf!) cars t. 

B • No building shall be. located on any residential building plot 
nearer than 26 i'eGt £rom the front .lot line, nor nearor tl(an 15 
feet to any side street linBJ.no building, except a detached 
garage or other outbuilding located 26 feet or more from the 
front lot line, shall be located nearer than 5 feet from any 
side lot line, 

· ·: B - The ground £loo1• 'area o£ a one story detached single family dwelling, 
. .!'Xolusive of one story open pOl'Ohea and garages, shell be not less 

. than 850 square feet, The ground floo1• area of a tl1o story single 
family dv1elling, exclus!.ve of one story open porches aoo geragos, 
shall be not less than 680 sq11are feet, · . 

D - No trailer, basement, tent, shaolc, gerage, barn, or 0ther outbuilding 
erected in the .tra.ot shall at ·any time be used as a residence tempor
arily or pel1)lanently, nor shall any ·structure of a temporary nature 
b? used ns a residenc?• All structures shell be .completely finished on the 
e.-<terial' Ylithin six months after oommoncement of the excavation ot• con-
strootion thereof, · · 

E -No noxious or offensive trade Ol' activity shail.be oarl'ied on upon 
any part .of tho _promises, nor shall·anything be done thereon 
constituting a nui_s.anco; 

·. F - The· foregoing rest1•iotions establish a uniform plan for tho 
bene£1 t ·of the oYJnors of· any l!lld all plots ot• parcels Yli thin 
Smith's First Addition to the City of· st. Charles, an:l shall 
contl.l\ue as covenants l'unning with the ).and in favor of all 
grantees of said pl'emisos o1• any pcl't thereof, 

. . . . . . . . 
• · .'•'<>~··•\ •:•;\ ..... \.\~~··· • ,, ·. ,·,:: .•.. :, .. : .... • -·~. :: . 



l ~<: ..,. . ( 

:--. 
~ I 

BK 20 S PG 28 

· · · fim·· :· 20 r.IS! · 28'. · 
IN zr;srruo:rr m~;~o?, t.ho toroco1ns root.rletJ.oM nro n unt.rom pl(l}l 

ror tho bono.fit or clffior:~ in tho pr~ooo doo.cril:lod horoin1 and ohlll continuo 

M COVOnMh n~nnina with tlw.lnnd in taVor ot Gr<UltCOO Of tho preotl.ooo 'aooVO 

doacribod. . ... 
. IIi T'lS:r.tUOIIY \\lE.'\ro1, tho' oniA P.rtioo h.>vo horow1to oot thoir hnndo 

thio 29th da;,: or Soptoobor, 1956.· 
.... 

In Proaon¢<1. or .• . 

6~:~· ~.·&~~~· 
t-io~ ~··( 

·' !' 
m n: Ol' .. !.!llllsaor.\') 

. . ) .. 
comm cil' wntoi!A. ) . . · . . .. . .. 

.. 

·-. •• ow•"' 

' 

' 

., .. 

f . .,. "" 
~ :=I a .. 

f.'" d' 0 

·I ;J 
j!.: .. 
~ 

I 
g' 
• .. 
~ 
[ 

'1::· I . . . · 

"' Jl ... 
!-* 
o,J 

.C.) 

~ 



Pictometry Online 

I of I 

drainage easement 
Print Date: 08/04/2014 
Image Date:04/25/2013 
Level :Neighborhood 

http:/ /pol.pictometry.comlen-us/app/pri nt. php?ti tle=drainage easemen ... 

8/4/2014 1:58PM 









8/4/2014 Page 1 

Request for City Council Action 

Date: August 4, 2014 Requested Council Date: August 14, 2014 

Originating Department: Water Department 

Council Action Requested: Water Tower Cleaning/Painting 

Background Information: As part of the 2014 Capital Improvement Plan, it was planned 
to paint the interior portion of the 1 million gallon water tank. While attending a water 
school training event, Supt. Karger began researching various companies who work to 
paint and repair tanks. One such company highlighted a program of cleaning then spot 
patching and painting at a fraction of the cost. The planned interior painting project 
budgeted $120,000. In preparation for the project, rough estimates were gathered for the 
entire cleaning/repainting which exceeded $200,000. In 2016 an exterior paint job was 
plmmed for $90,000. Several other companies were contacted to inspect the water tower 
and provide estimates. After inspecting the water tower, it was concluded that the water 
tower was in good condition and only minor areas outside are in need of repair. Inside the 
unit, the top portion that is more prone to rusting requires repair upon inspection. Once 
the tank is fully drained then the bottom could be inspected. Due to the nature of water 
tanks, less damage is usually found on the bottom, but regardless ample funds would be 
available if damage was found. 
Two estimates from Water Town Clean and Coat, Inc.($31,900) and Central Tank 
Coatings ($37,200) are included for consideration for both exterior and interior spot and 
patch painting with the interior tank being fully cleaned. An additional option of 
repainting the logo was included in both for consideration. Sample ideas are included, 
however, in working with Tulip Tree, having a second tag line was not recommended. 
A Tank Agitation System ($16,000) is also quoted for consideration for both water 
towers as several communities learned that their water tanks had either completely frozen 
or almost frozen, which of course hinders water supply during the 'vinter months. 
It is the recommendation to award the bid to Water Tower Clean and Coat, Inc. for 
$31,900 and install two agitator systems for $16,000. 



WHKS&Co 
Water Tower Clean and Coa~ Inc. Central Tank Coatings 

~ater Tower Cleaning & Painting Improvements W11822 Reynolds Road 
St. Charles, MN Lodi, WI 53555 

ITEM QUANTITY UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL 
Interior Drained Cleaning and Inspection of 1M 

1 LS $1,800.00 $1,800.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 
Gallon Reservoir 

Interior Coating Repair Contingency 1 LS 
Not to Exceed 

$3,000.00 $4,500.00 $4,500.00 
$3,000.00 

Exterior Cleaning of 1M Gallon Reservoir 1 LS $2,400.00 $2,400.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 

Exterior Coating Repair 1 LS $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $4,500.00 $4,500.00 

New Logo 1 LS $18,800.00 $18,800.00 $11,000.00 $11,000.00 

~ent Replacement 1 LS $4,400.00 $4,400.00 $7,200.00 $7,200.00 

h-QTAL BID PRICE $31,900.00 $37,200.00 

• Water Tower Clean and Coat, Inc. can also furnish a Tank Agitation System for both water towers for $16,000 







8/7/2014 Page 1 

Request for City Council Action 

Date: July 22, 2014 Requested Council Date: August 14, 2014 

Originating Department: Public Safety-EMS Building Committee 

Council Action Requested: Approve Option B (SK-3) for the EMS building and an 
additional $200,000 for police renovations. 

Background Information: The EMS building committee met with Jose Rivas from CRW 
Architects and discussed the pros and cons surrounding two proposals of the EMS 
building. The minutes from the EMS Building Committee are enclosed for review. After 
much reflection and consideration of future growth, the needs of the department and 
where both departments see the EMS industry moving toward, efficiencies gained, 
greater flexibility and use of space, and known versus hidden cost consideration, the 
committee agreed to move forward a recommendation to select Option B (plan SK-3) as 
the most appropriate space for the two departments. This may not be final plan as various 
pieces are reviewed and discussed, but the overall layout is conceptually in line with the 
department's needs. 

Jose Rivas will be present along with other members of the committee to discuss their 
reconunendation and why. In addition, a piece that has been discussed and is part of the 
recommendation for the referendum is to include the police department renovations to 
provide space for the changing needs of the department and area. Samples of uses ofthe 
existing structure are also included. 

Mike Bubany will also be present to discuss the financial scenarios and we will be able to 
provide an update on our meeting with the County Board. A recommendation for the 
bond amount will also be discussed with costs, etc. 



Minutes of Meeting 
Public Safety Emergency Management Building Sub-committee 

Tuesday, July22, 2014 at 6:30P.M. 
City Hall Conference Room 

Agenda 

I. Call Meeting to Order (6:30p.m.): Present were: Orv Dahl, Jeff Hardtke, John Schaber, 
Ken Frank, Lyle Peterson, Renee Hewitt, Terry Soppa, and Nick Koverman. 

2. Approval of the Agenda 
3. Approval of the AprilS, 2014 minutes 
4. Business Items 

a. Jose Rivas-CR W Architects. Mr. Rivas reviewed the plans that were provided 
regarding the new plan based on removal of the existing structure and starting 
new. He reviewed the former plan that utilized the existing hall and discussed 
with the group that while there was some projected cost savings, he was not able 
to determine the true amount if issues were to arise with the foundation, etc. He 
relayed that jackhammering out much of the concrete in order to install plumbing 
and mechanical could open up issues for the project. Chief Peterson discussed the 
settling of the building and the issues the depatiment has faced over time. In 
addition, Rivas highlighted the elevation difference and while the issue could be 
overcome, it would come at an additional expense. He highlighted how the 
proposed new structure was a more efficient use of space and smaller in footprint 
compared to the originally proposed structure. Discussions regarding parking, 
future expansion were held. A brief discussion was also held regarding the 
possible acquisition of adjacent propetties as part of the overall project. 
Committee members understood the need, but felt that it was not crucial at the 
current time and wanted to strive for a successful project. The police department 
renovations and garage addition were briefly discussed to ensure that it was 
included in the overall scope of the project. The renovations were estimated at 
approximately $200,000 for construction, engineering, and contingency. The 
committee agreed that the newly proposed concept was the most efficient, 
smaller footprint, greater future flexibility, and the unknown costs of the original 
plan made the second option a better choice. A motion was made to recommend 
to the City Council the adoption of the revised plan. 
Motion to approve: Orv Dahl 
Seconded by: Renee Hewitt 
No ftttiher discussion. 
Motion carried. 

b. Financing. Admin. Kovennan relayed that the initial upfront payments of 50,000 
from ambulance, fire, and electric along with the potential Winona County 
assistance of$100,000 was discussed. In addition, $15,000 in annual revenues 
will also be used from Fire Relief, the Ambulance Association, Electric, and 
CIP/General fund for a total of$60,000. Financial projections from Mike Bubany 
showed a range of impacts from $24.90 to $69.21. The group expressed that 
more discussion will be held with Council at the August 14 meeting. 

3. Adjourn (7:20p.m.). 
Motion to adjourn: Renee Hewitt 
Seconded by: Ken Frank 
Motion carried. 



r----=~! --- -- ------,--~-------- ---=~~.-- ---~~ 1l 
I ! l ~~~ s~. • 12.~! 

I I 
I I 

_ _ _ __ __ .J L ~ -----

-------, 
I 

l 
I 

l 
' I ____ _ __ ..J 

----l 

FLOOR & SITE PLAN 

I 

' ' 

APPARATUS BAYS 
1f4' • ~1"'T 

=== 

r ----- - -

' ' I 
' I 
I 
I 
I 
L __ _ ----

,-------

CHURCH AVE 

ST. CHARLES E.M.S. BUILDING 

---, ----, 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



--~--

' I '\ 
I 

I 

r . . 
I I I > ' ' ' I > ' ' ' ' ' ' ' I ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' I ·--· --- '--· --- '--· 

I 
I! ' 

·--· ---
' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' I 

' ' ' ' ' ' ' .. 

I 
' 

"I 

,. 

CHURCH AVENUE 

--
f 

1/11. . . 
I ' ~r. lo~(~ ~~~l ' I 
' bJt\J; ' , __ 

~~ ~ 
II./ 

. ; ' 
' 

~ - i! 
~ " II llilnri'l 'j 

tr~ ' ~ 
.m IH~I v IQ .( 

.(}[}. "llL;,~'"'·I·r~l c. ~T~iij ''!l 
~~ 1'-'1 . ,, lk ~ ::::. ,, [S' 

' ' ' 

. 
Jiiif;;~ 

II./ 

i~ ' J 

1 : !I ' J 
I( n 

~ 
---c-1- ':-

ST. CHARLES FIRESTATION 
ADDITION 

Saint Charles, Minnesota 

i 

l -

- f"' 

-

rl~ . 
0 

11 
~ I 

0 

I - I 
c I 

r, 

---- 1 

I 



August 5, 2014 

VIA EMAIL 

Winona County Board 
Maureen Holte, Interim County Administrator 
177 Main Street 
Winona, MN 55987 

Spring Valley Office: 
29359 County 38 

Spring Valley, MN 55975 
Phone (507) 346-7895 

Cell (507) 273-2443 
Email mike@daviddrown.com 

RE: City of St. Charles Public Safety Building Financing I Request for Cooperation 

Honorable members of the Winona County Board of Commissioners 
and Ms. Holte: 

The purpose of this letter is to provide the Board with some initial information regarding the City of St. 
Charles's proposed new public safety facility and to detail a request for cooperation on the part of the 
County. As the City's financial consultant I will be present at your meeting on August 12'" to present 
this material and address any questions you may have. City Administrator Nick Koverman will be in 
attendance as well. 

The City is pursuing the construction of a new public safety building which will house the Fire 
Department and Ambulance Service. Through conversations with County Administration as well as 
the Winona County Emergency Management Director, it has been indicated that Winona County 
desires an alternate 911 dispatch location on the western side of the county. The City has been 
working with County staff to research the related costs of a space and feel that the partnership 
between St. Charles and Winona County would be mutually beneficial. I understand that the Board is 
supportive of this project and is interested in utilizing the improved space for the purpose or providing 
this alternate off-site 911 dispatch/radio location. Thus, Mr. Koverman has indicated to me that based 
on those discussions that the County may be willing to assist the City in order to get the project done. 

The City had intended to issue the associate debt as General Obligation Capital Improvement Plan 
Bonds under authority provided by Minnesota Statutes, Section 475.521. However, the City received 
a petition protesting the borrowing amount which now requires the City to approve the issue as part of 
a referendum. Due to this, the City is motivated to keep the tax impacts down to as small a figure as 
possible. 

The City is asking for County cooperation in two ways. They are: 

1. An up front cash contribution to the project in the amount of $100,000. This contribution will 
allow the County input into the improvements regarding the Police Department and free use 
of the facility by the Sheriff's Office. 

2. An agreement by the County to purchase bonds, either for a portion of the project or its 
entirety, issued by the City at below market interest rates. More on this coming. 

Minnesota statutes dictate the type of investments that local governments may legally purchase. 
One such investment are general obligation bonds issued by governments with an A credit rating or 
better (St. Charles is currently AA- with S&P). Let me be clear, we are not suggesting the County 
issue any debt but rather to become the investor for at least a portion of the project. 



Please see the attached exhibit. It is a quick illustration of the reduced impact on taxpayers resulting 
from the County approving the requests identified above. It assumes the County would purchase a 
bond in the amount of $1 million termed over 20 years at a fixed rate of 1.5% coupled with the cash 
contribution mentioned earlier. When compared to a traditional sale 100% funded on the open 
market it reduces the tax impact by an estimated $5 plus for every $100,000 of taxable value on a 
single family home. The City will dip into its own reserves and reallocate existing budget items to 
drive down that impact by an additional $31. The City is fighting for every penny to ensure a 
successful passage of the referendum. 

If the County were to agree to purchase a bond by the City for any amount it needs to recognize the 
costs. As an example, the County could easily invest in a 20 year US Treasury at an interest rate of 
approximately 3% in today's market. The only difference is that in the City's case they'll be paying 
principal down every year whereas money invested in a treasury bill would not be available in its 
entirety until maturity. 

The City would ask the Board to consider these requests and indicate as soon as possible if it is open 
to either. The City needs to begin its marketing on the question post haste due to the election 
coming up this November. 

I very much look forward to meeting you all on the 12'". Thank you. 

Yours truly, 

Mike Bubany 
David Drown Associates 

En c. 



·.~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
• ] 

2~ 
&

&
&

88&
88§§§8§§§§§§§ 

fl 
~
~
~
~
~
~
g
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
g
 

~
~
~
~
~
s
s
~
s
~
~
~
~
~
~
g
~
~
~
~
~
 

E§§E§ssSsSSSSSSSSSS§S 
s
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
&
~
~
~
 

~ • , ' ~ ~ 

! I ' • i, 2
o

 
p ~I il ,. ~~ 
.. "';;i 

~~~~~~3~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~i:,o ~ 
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
a
a
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
 

~ 
~ 
~
-
-
~
~
R
A
~
R
~
~
~
~
~
~
R
g
g
·
=
~
~
~
~
~
 

~ 

' 
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
§
§
~
~
§
§
 

~ 
~
~
~
~
r
l
r
l
r
l
~
N
N
N
M
M
M
M
M
M
M
M
M
M
M
M
~
~
 

.. -i &&&&&&&••···············~ ~ 
~
~
 
~
~
~
~
~
~
@
~
~
~
~
~
~
R
~
R
~
~
8
8
S
~
8
R
 

~
 

~ ss
~
~
~
s
s
~
s
~
~
~
~
~
~
g
~
A
~
~
~
g
~
~
~
s
 

s
~
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
~
s
~
~
~
 

S
N
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
N
%
N
 

§ 

6 
~ 

' 
• 

>
 

• 
I 

i " ' ' i 
~ • ' 

~ ' 
~ " ~· 

" 
~ 



Oty of St. Charles, Minnesota 

Impact Analysis- Pubhc Safety Building Project(s} 

Monday, July 21. 2014 
General Obligation Spe<lal Election Bonds, Series 2015A (proposed} 

OPTION ONE: NEW BUILD 

Max Impact (no cash, no budget modlflcatlons} 

s 2,200,000 Construction, Architectura [/Engineering, Contingency 

s 70,000 Issuance Core 

s less Cash Up Front 

s 2,270,000 TOTAL BORROWING 

25 Term 

3.75% Rate 

$141,493 Annual Payment (100% Levy) 

s - less Interest Savings due to partiallntergov't financing 

s - less Budget Modifications 
$141,493 Net Levy 

s 2,044,447 Taxable Tax Capacity of City 

6.92% Points Added to Tax Rate 

s 69.21 Annual Increase I $100,000 taxable value single family 

OPTION TWO: RENNOVATED BUILDING PLAN 

Max Impact (no cash, no budget modifications) 

s 2,000,000 COnstruction, Architectural/Engineering. Contingency 

s 70,000 Issuance Costs 

s Less Cash Up Front 

s 2,070,000 TOTAL BORROWING 
25 Term 

3.75% Rate 

$129,027 Annual Payment (100% Levy) 

s Less Interest Savings due to partiallntergov't financing 

s Less Budget Modifications 

$129,027 Net Levy 

s 2,044,447 Taxable Tax Capacity of City 

6.31% Points Added to Tax Rate 

s 63.11 Annual Increase I $100,000 taxable value single family 

Adjusted Impact (some cash & budget modifications} Best Case Adjusted Impact (some cash & budget modifications) 

s 2,200,000 Construction, Architectural/Engineering, Contingency s 2,200,000 Construction, Architectural/Engineering, Contingency 

s 70,000 Issuance Costs s 70,000 Issuance Costs 

s (250,000} less Cash Up Front s {250,000) less Cash Up Front 

s 2,020,000 TOTAL BORROWING s 2,020,000 TOTAL BORROWING 
25 Term 25 Term 

3.75% Rate 3.75% Rate 

$125,910 Annual Payment (100% Levy) $125,910 Annual Payment {100% levy) 

s Less Interest Savings due to partiallntergov't financing s (15,000) less Interest Savings due to partial lntergov't financing 

s {60,000) less Budget Modifications s {60,000) Less Budget Modifications 

$65,910 Net Levy $50,910 Net Levy 

s 2,044,447 Taxable Tax Capacity of Clty s 2,044,447 Taxable Tax Capacity of City 

3.22% Points Added to Tax Rate 2.49% Points Added to Tax Rate 

s 32.24 Annual Increase I $100,000 taxable value single family s 24.90 Annual Increase I $100,000 taxable value single family 

Adjusted Impact (some cash & budget modifications) Adjusted Impact (some cash & budget modlflcatlons) 

s 2,000,000 Construction, Architectural/Engineering, Contingency s 2,000,000 Construction, Architectural/Engineering, Contingency 

s 70,000 Issuance Core s 70,000 Issuance Costs 

s (250,000) Less Cash Up Front s (250,000) less Cash Up Front 

s 1,820,000 TOTALBORROWING s 1,820,000 TOTAL BORROWING 
25 Term 25 Term 

3.75% Rate 3.75% Rate 

$113,444 Annual Payment (100% Levy) $113,444 Annual Payment {100% Levy) 

s Less Interest Savings due to partial lntergov't financing s (15,000) Less Interest Savings due to partiallntergov't financing 

s (60,000) Less Budget Modifications s (60,000) Less Budget Modifications 

$53,444 Net Levy $38,444 Net Levy 

s 2,044,447 Taxable Tax Capacity of City s 2,044,447 Taxable Tax Capacity of City 

2.61% Points Added to Tax Rate 1.88% Points Added to Tax Rate 

s 26.14 Annual Increase I $100,000 taxable value single family s 18.80 Annual Increase I $100,000 taxable value single family 



$ 

""""" @!!!!2! 

"""""' .;w...JFm 

<-. 
<: > 
~~~~ 

= 11 ~c.oma 

\--~~ ~~~~dE 
',..., 

q 

~ 

tumHCIUAIC -..-
< 

-------~· 

""'"' stNf"mA 

> """""._. ol'iiCI---

~ 

II ::.;':f"""' 

r=rru-o= 
""""'"'"' '=--

~~=============; .. ==============E~-~~------
PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN 

~~w •• , ... ~ 

' 

PROPOSED EAST ELEVATION R:::::s~ ~ 
~~ ..... 

CITY Of ST. CHAQLES 
PROPOSED POLICE STATION OPTION "B" 

REMODEL SQUARE FOOTAGE: 
2,1 00 SQUARE FEET 

FUTURE GARAGE SQUARE FOOTAGE: 
750 SQUARE FEET 

... 
YAGer 

~ 



$ 

r-· 
\ 

'--r. 
q 

""""" ~ 

I;!'111I<C 

""""'"' 

~ 

<::: 
<: > 
~~~ ~ """""'"""" ~ 

< 
-------~-

~~:::::::::::::::::::::::::::: ~ 
n 

PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN .Ct:L.) 

PROPOSED EAST ELEVATION 

IV 

'-, 

Fl . , ~ ,. 
a.c:NolC.UWif"~M' 

ozrnNC 

~ 

............ 
~ D>m~C-. 

()i~ 

~ 

MlOO(X <TOIAa 
~ 

CITY Of ST. CHAQLES 
PROPOSED POLICE STATION OPTION 11A'' 

REMODEL SQUARE FOOTAGE: 
2,1 00 SQUARE FEET 

FUTURE GARAGE SQUARE FOOT AGE: 
750 SQUARE FEET 

v 
Y>=t 

~ 



EXTRACT OF MINUTES OF MEETING OF 
THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF ST. CHARLES, MINNESOTA 

HELD: August 14,2014 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular or special meeting of the City Council 
of the City of St. Charles, Minnesota, was duly called and held at the City Hall on August 14, 
2014, at 5:00 o'clock p.m. 

The following members were present: 

and the following were absent: 

Member ______ introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption: 

RESOLUTION #30-2014 
CALLING FOR AN ELECTION ON 

$ ___ GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS 

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council (the "Council") of the City of St. Charles, 
Minnesota (the "City"), as follows: 

1. Project. This Council has investigated the facts and does hereby find, determine 
and declare that it is necessary and expedient to issue general obligation bonds to finance the 
acquisition and the betterment of ____________________ _ 

2. Election. The proposition of authorizing the issuance of not to exceed $::-:--::.,-
general obligation bonds for said purpose shall be submitted to the qualified electors of the City 
at the special election to be held on November 4, 2014. The election shall be held between the 
hours of7:00 a.m. and 8:00p.m. The polling place for the election shall be the City Hall located 
at 830 Whitewater Avenue in the City. 

3. Notice and Ballot. The Administrator is hereby authorized and directed to post 
and publish according to law a Notice of Election and Ballot, and to prepare ballots for the 
question for use at the election, which notice and ballot shall be in substantially the following 
forms: 

6361174vl 



NOTICE OF ELECTION 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an election on a question will be held in and for the 
City of St. Charles, Winona County, Minnesota, on November 4, 2014, between the hours of 
7:00a.m. and 8:00p.m., at which time the following question will be submitted: 

"Shall the City of St. Charles, Minnesota, be authorized to issue its general 
obligation bonds in an amount not to exceed $ to finance the 
acquisition and the betterment of ? " 

The polling place for the election shall be the City Hall located at 830 Whitewater 
Avenue in the City, at which place all of the qualified electors of the City may cast their ballots. 

Dated: August 14, 2014. 

BY ORDER OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

Is/ Nick Koverman 
City Administrator 

2 
636!174vl 



CITY QUESTION BALLOT 

CITY OF ST. CHARLES 

November 4, 2014 

INSTRUCTIONS TO VOTERS 
To vote, completely fill in the oval(s) next to your choice(s) like this: -

To vote for a question, fill in the oval next to the word "YES" for that question. To vote against 
a question, fill in the oval next to the word "NO" for that question. 

ACQUISITION AND BETTERMENT OF ______________________ _ 

QYES 

QNo 

"Shall the City of St. Charles, Minnesota, be authorized to issue its 
general obligation bonds in an amount not to exceed $ to finance 
the acquisition and the betterment of improvements to the 

? " -------------------------

BY VOTING "YES" ON THIS BALLOT QUESTION, YOU ARE VOTING FOR A 
PROPERTY TAX INCREASE. 

3 
6361174vl 



4. Election Judges. Election judges will be appointed at least twenty five days prior 
to the election. 

5. Manner; Canvass. The election shall be held and conducted in accordance with 
the statutes of the State of Minnesota applicable, and the Council shall meet as required by law 
for the purpose of canvassing the election and declaring the results thereof. 

The motion for the adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly seconded by member 
-,--------- and, after full discussion thereof and upon a vote being taken thereon, the 
following voted in favor thereof: 

and the following voted against the same: 

Whereupon the resolution was declared duly passed and adopted. 

4 
6361174vl 



STATE OF MINNESOTA 
COUNTY OF WINONA 
CITY OF ST. CHARLES 

I, the undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting Administrator of the City of St. 

Charles, Minnesota, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I have carefully compared the attached and 

foregoing extract of minutes with the original minutes of a meeting of the City Council duly 

called and held on the date therein indicated, which are on file and of record in my office, and 

the same is a full, true and correct transcript therefrom insofar as the same relate to an election 

on the proposed issuance of general obligation bonds to finance the acquisition and the 

betterment of __________________ _ 

WITNESS my hand as such Administrator on August_, 2014. 

City Administrator 

5 
636ll74vl 



ST. CHARLES 
REQUEST FOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION 

Meeting Date: August 12, 2014 General: X 
Department: EDA 
Item Requested: Approval of Commercial Rehab Fund Request #06-14 
=================================================== 
Summary ofthe Issue 
The EDA Commercial Rehabilitation Program has been successful, and the EDA would like to 
increase the funds available in the program by $50,000. These funds would come from the Rochester 
sales tax dollars given to the City. 

Background 
The Commercial Rehabilitation Program has been very successful in encouraging private investment in 
the commercial dish·icts of St. Charles. The original request for the program was for $100,000 in 
Rochester Sales Tax dollars. The program has approved 11 projects to date utilizing the majority of 
the original request. The nearly $100,000 in program funds has leveraged over $550,000 in private 
investment back into the business dish·icts of the community. The EDA moved to approve a 
recommendation at their meeting on Friday August 8111 to City Council for the request. 

Funding 
Approval will require $50,000 from the Rochester Sales Tax Funds. Council action will serve to 
authorize. 

Recommendation 
The EDA approved by motion, the following recommendations: 

1. To approve $50,000 of additional Rochester Sales tax funds into the Commercial 
Rehabilitation Program. 



TO: 

FROM: 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS 

KRISTINE 

SUBJECT: 2015 GOVERNMENTAL BUDGETS 

DATE: 8/7/2014 

CC: NICK KOVERMAN 

A few notes regarding the 2015 budget: 

Enclosed is the preliminary 2015 budget for governmental funds. I would like to highlight 
some of the major changes to this year's budgets. 

In regards to revenues: 

10 General Fund- LGA increased $13,849. 

20 Advertising Fund - levy increased $2,000 due to increased cost of fireworks and 
flags. 

21 Fire Fund - adjustments in repairs/equipment costs resulted in a levy increase of 
$1,664. 

24 Celebration Fund - levy increased $1,500 due to reduced attendance at dance. 

25 CIP Fund- a planned levy increase of 3% was added. 

26 Library Fund - Selco fees increased 1 0%; the total levy increased $5,803. 

60 2011A Bond Fund- the bond payment for 2015 increased $5,377. 

In regards to Expenditures: 

I have attached a line by line itemized list of the major changes in the 
expenditures for 2015. In addition, I have expanded on some key items for next year: 

10-11-130-2-0-905: Tax abatements were adjusted to account for market 
value adjustments on the properties. 

10-11-136-2-0-364: Memberships were adjusted to reflect cost increases 
from the League and the Coalition, as well as MCFOA & GFOA. 



10-22-220-1-0-130: Police temporary salaries were adjusted due to coverage 
needed for holidays. 

10-22-220-1-0-150: Pera was adjusted to include part-time employees that 
fall under monthly wages earned guidelines. 

10-22-220-2-0-351: Repairs was adjusted to account for ageing vehicles and 
tire replacement costs. 

10-22-220-2-0-367: Computer maintenance was increased due to possible 
increased expenses on laptops and tech support. 

The street department expenditures were moved around to reflect historical 
cost adjustments, but netted to zero. 

10-44-411-2-0-350: Repairs cost was increased $6,500 to cover the cost of 
replacement of a 14 year old pool heater. 

10-55-500-2-0-350: Forestry repairs were increased due to the cost of tree 
removal at the park. 

20-11-130-2-0-633: Cost of fireworks has been increasing. 

20-11-130-2-0-636: CosUreplacement of flags has been increasing. 

21-22-210-2-0-351: Fire trucks repairs have historically been higher than 
previously budgeted. 

26-11-130-2-0-319: Selco has informed us that fees will be increasing 10% 
in 2015. 

The 2011A Bond payment (Fund 60) is increasing. 

The overall salaries increase for employees was set at 3% for 2015. Union 
negotiations will take place this fall for the new contracts. 

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding the 2015 budget. See you all 
soon! 

Kristine 

2 



City of St. Charles 
2015 Budget Summary 
Governmental Funds 

REVENUE EXPENSE DIFFERENCE 
Governmental Funds 

10 GENERAL 1,399,856.00 (1 ,368,365.00) 31,491.00 
19 COMPOST 13,500.00 (12,000.00) 1,500.00 
20 ADVERTISING 25,275.00 (25,275.00) 
21 FIRE 136,514.00 ( 136,436.00) 78.00 
24 CELEBRATION 23,000.00 (23,000.00) 
25 CIP 291,000.00 (416,519.00) (125,519.00) 
26 LIBRARY 152,720.00 ( 152,720. 00) 
27 EMS 10,500.00 (1 0,500.00) 
47 TIF 6 20,000.00 (11 ,200.00) 8,800.00 
58 TANKER TRUCK 14,786.00 (14,786.00) 
60 2011A G.O. & REF BONDS 219,965.00 (219,965.00) 

2,307,116.00 (2,390,766.00) (83,650.00) 

TOTALS 2,307,116.00 (2,390, 766.00) (83,650.00) 



City of St. Charles 
Levy Summaries 

Fund 

General 
Tax Abatement 
CIP 
Fire 
Advertising 
Celebration 
Bonded Debt 
Emergency Mgmt 
Library 

Total Levy 

2011 

$ 159,612 

$ 260,000 
$ 46,500 
$ 20,350 
$ 7,500 
$ -
$ -
$ 92,553 

$ 586,515 

Special 
2011 

$ 15,731 
$ 8,906 

$ -
$ 188,844 
$ -
$ -

$ 213,481 
$ 799,996 

0.49% 

2012 

$ 171,843 
$ 8,906 
$ 213,000 
$ 51,900 
$ 17,950 
$ 7,500 
$ 230,777 
$ -
$ 91,753 

$ 793,629 

-0.80% 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 

2013 

171,843 
8,906 

273,000 
55,200 
17,950 
7,500 

204,343 
-

92,128 

830,870 
37,241 
4.69% 

2014 

125,530 
-

282,000 
65,736 
20,275 

6,500 
-

10,500 
96,835 

607,376 

Special 
2014 

-
8,906 

-
-
-
-

214,588 
-
-

223,494 
830,870 

0.00% 

2015 

125,530.00 
10,085.00 

290,000.00 
67,400.00 
20,275.00 

6,500.00 
219,965.00 

10,500.00 
102,638.00 

852,893.00 
22,023 

2.65% 



CITY OF ST. CHARLES 
Capital Improvement Schedule 
2008-2027 

2015 

Department Description Amount Fund 

lnlerfund to Electric $ 10,000 25 Capital Improvement Fund 

lnterfund to General $ 10,000 25 Capital Improvement Fund 

Admin City Car $ 15,000 25 Capital Improvement Fund 

Sidewalks Annual Improvements $ 20,000 25 Capital Improvement Fund 

Street Road Maintenance $ 60,000 25 Capital Improvement Fund 
Elgin sweeper· 25 yrs $ 150,000 25 Capital Improvement Fund 

Parks Trail Extensions $ 25,000 25 Capital Improvement Fund 
Utility ext . Jessen's Park $ 75,000 25 Capita! Improvement Fund $ 380,000 

Forestry Inc! bathrooms 
Park Pavillion· Galhje $ 15,000 25 Capital Improvement Fund 

Forestry $ 20,000 10 General Fund 

Fire 

1995 Chevy Equipment Van $ 100,000 21 Fire Department 

Water 

Well 5 Rehabilitation $ 70,000 71 Water Fund 

Electric Fairgrounds water main loop $ 30,000 71 Water Fund 628,629,630,725,730,735,740,745,750 
628,629,630,725,730,735,740,745,750 

New sys Construction $ 100,000 70 Electric Fund 
system Improvements $ 50,000 70 Electric Fund 

Sewer Rice Rule Compliance $ 250,000 70 Electric Fund 
27.85714286 

Manhole Rehab $ 15,000 72 Sewer Fund 
Storm Water 1&1 $ 60,000 72 sewer Fund 

Catch basin Imp. $ 30,000 73 Storm Water Mgmt Fund 
Storm Sewer Imp. $ 40,000 73 Storm Water Mgmt Fund 

$ 1 145 000 



CITY OF ST. CHARLES 
Capital Improvement Schedule 
2008 ~ 2027 

2016 

Department Description Amount Fund 

lnterfund to Electric $ 10,000 25 Capital Improvement Fund 
lnterfund to General $ 10,000 25 Capital Improvement Fund 

Sidewalks Annual Improvements $ 25,000 25 Capital Improvement Fund 

Admin City Hall Computers $ 30,000 25 Capital Improvement Fund 

Street Road Maintenance $ 60,000 25 Capital Improvement Fund 
Trailer- roller $ 20,000 25 Capital Improvement Fund 
Hoi Patch Trailer $ 25,000 25 Capital Improvement Fund 

Police Chevy Impala $ 35,000 25 Capital Improvement Fund 

Parks Trail Extensions $ 25,000 25 Capital Improvement Fund 
Mower JD 2555 $ 40,000 25 Capital Improvement Fund 
MeadovNiew park· bathrooms $ 25,000 25 Capital Improvement Fund $ 305,000 

Foreslf'/ Repair & Maintenance $ 20,000 10 General Fund 

Water Ground storage painting- out $ 90,000 71 Water Fund 

Electric Substation Feeder $ 128,000 70 Electric Fund 628,629,630,725,730,735,740,745,750 
New sys Construction $ 100,000 70 Electric Fund 628,629,630,725,730,735,740,745,750 
System Improvements $ 50,000 70 Electric Fund 
2000 Freighlliner FL80 Buckel $ 125,000 70 Electric Fund 

Sewer Manhole Rehab $ 15,000 72 Sewer Fund 
Sewer replc- Richland $ 225,000 72 Sewer Fund 

Storm Water Catch basin Imp. $ 30,000 73 Storm Water Mgmt Fund 
Storm Sewer Imp. $ 40,000 73 Storm WaterMgmt Fund 

~ 1,128,000 



CITY OF ST. CHARLES 
Capital improvement Schedule 
2008-2027 

2017 
Department Description Amount Fund 

lnterfund to Electric $ 10,000 25 Capital Improvement Fund 

lnterfund to General $ 10,000 25 Capital Improvement Fund 

street Road Maintenance $ 60,000 25 Capital improvement Fund 

*"RR Crossings $ 50,000 25 Capital Improvement Fund 

Admin Water heater $ 6,700 25 Capital Improvement Fund 

Council tablets $ 3,000 25 Capital Improvement Fund 

Sidewalks Annual Improvements $ 25,000 25 Capital improvement Fund 

Pool Water heater $ 17,600 25 Capital Improvement Fund 

Parks Trail Extensions $ 25,000 25 Capital Improvement Fund 

Whispering Hills Pk ~ bathrooms $ 25,000 25 Capital Improvement Fund 

Ice rink~ high school $ 20,000 25 Capital Improvement Fund $ 252,300 

Forestry Repair & Maintenance $ 20,000 10 General Fund 

Ambulance 2010 Horton Ambulance $ 150,000 21 Ambulance Fund 

Water We114 Rehabilitation $ 20,000 71 Water Fund 

Well3 bldg upgrade $ 35,000 71 Water Fund 

Electric Skid loader & attachments $ 70,000 70 Electric Fund 628,629,630,725,730,735,740,745,750 
New sys Construction $ 100,000 70 Electric Fund 628,629,630,725,730,735,740,745,750 
System Improvements $ 50,000 70 Electric Fund 

2005 Expedition $ 20,000 70 Electric Fund 

Sewer Manhole Rehab $ 15,000 72 Sewer Fund 

I& I $ 15,000 72 Sewer Fund 

Storm Water Catch basin Imp. $ 30,000 73 Storm Water Mgmt Fund 

Storm Sewer Imp. $ 40,000 73 Storm Water Mgmt Fund 

Wiskow Pond improvements $ 170,000 73 Storm Water Mgmt Fund 

$ 987,300 

**RR Crossing upgrades- West 11th street and West Avenue Crossing; 10% match 
for both crossings 



CITY OF ST. CHARLES 
Capital Improvement Schedule 
2008-2027 

2018 
Department Description Amount Fund 

lnterfund to Electric $ 10,000 25 Capital improvement Fund 

Street Road Maintenance $ 60,000 25 Capital Improvement Fund 
2003 Sterling Plow Truck $ 140,000 25 Capital Improvement Fund 

Sidewalks Annual Improvements $ 25,000 25 Capital Improvement Fund 

Police Chevy Impala $ 35,000 25 Capital improvement Fund 

Parks Trail Extensions $ 25,000 25 Capital Improvement Fund 
Playground Equipment ~ $ 50,000 25 Capital Improvement Fund $ 345,000 

replc City Park 

Forestry Repair & Maintenance $ 20,000 10 General Fund 

Fire Am LaFrance Ladder $ 800,000 21 Fire 

Water 20th StreeUSherwood Park $ 150,000 71 Water Fund 

Electric Cargo & Flatbed Trailer $ 12,000 70 Electric Fund 
New sys Construction $ 125,000 70 Electric Fund 628,629,630,725,730,735,740,745,750 
System Improvements $ 60,000 70 Electric Fund 628,629,630,725,730,735,740,745,750 

Sewer Manhole Rehab $ 15,000 72 Sewer Fund 
1&1 $ 15,000 72 Sewer Fund 

Storm Water Catch basin Imp. $ 35,000 73 Storm Water Mgmt Fund 
Storm Sewer Imp. $ 45,000 73 Storm Water Mgmt Fund 

$1,622,000 



CITY OF ST. CHARLES 
Capital Improvement Schedule 
2008-2027 

2019 
Department Description Amount Fund 

lnterfund to Electric $ 10,000 25 Capital Improvement Fund 

Parks Trail Extensions $ 25,000 25 Capital Improvement Fund 
Brookwood Park bathrooms $ 25,000 25 Capital Improvement Fund 

Street Road Maintenance $ 60,000 25 Capital improvement Fund 
4•4 Chevy 1 ton & box $ 34,000 25 Capital Improvement Fund 

Sidewalks Annual Improvements $ 25,000 25 Capital Improvement Fund $ 179,000 

Forestry Repairs & Maintenance $ 20,000 10 General Fund 

Electric New sys Construction $ 125,000 70 Electric Fund 628,629,630,725,730,735,740,745,750 
System Improvements $ 60,000 70 Electric Fund 628,629,630,725,730,735,740,745,750 

Water Whispering Hills tower painting $ 85,000 71 Water Fund 
(interior) 

Sewer Manhole Rehab $ 15,000 72 Sewer Fund 
I& I $ 15,000 72 Sewer Fund 
1998 Ford F700 sewer cleaner $ 160,000 72 Sewer Fund 

Storm Water Catch basin Imp. $ 35,000 73 Storm Water Mgmt Fund 
Storm Sewer Imp. $ 45,000 73 Storm Water Mgmt Fund 

$ 739,000 



Resolution #29-2014 

A Resolution Authorizing Qualified Part-Time Police 
Officers to Participate in the City's PERA Plan 

WHEREAS, the policy of the State of Minnesota as declared in Minnesota Statutes 
353.63 is to give special consideration to employees who perform hazardous work and devote 
their time and skills to protecting the property and personal safety of others; and 

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes Section 353.64 permits governmental subdivisions to 
request coverage in the Public Employees Police and Fire plan for eligible employees of police or 
sheriff departments whose position duties meet the requirements stated therein and listed below. 

BE IT RESOLVED that the City of St. Charles, Minnesota hereby declares that the 
position of part-time police officer, currently held by Allison Jones and Talman Wiles, meet all of 
the following Police and Fire Plan membership requirements: 

I. Said position requires a license by the Minnesota peace officer standards and training 
board under sections 626.84 to 626.863 and this employee is so licensed; 

2. Said position's primary (over 50%) duty is to enforce the general criminal laws 
of the state; 

3. Said position charges this employee with the prevention and detection of crime; 

4. Said position gives this employee the full power of arrest, and 

5. Said position is assigned to a designated police or sheriffs department. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this governing body hereby requests that the 
named employee be accepted as a member of the Public Employees Police and Fire Plan effective 
the date of this employee's initial Police and Fire Plan salmy deduction by the governmental 
subdivision. 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
COUNTY of Winona 
I, Nick Koverman, City Administrator of the City of St. Charles, do hereby certify that this is a 
true and correct transcript of the resolution that was adopted at a meeting held on the 12th day of 
June, 20 12; the original of which is on file in this office. I further certifY that __ members 
voted in favor of this resolution and that __ members were present and voting. 

Passed and approved this 141
h day of August 2014. 

William J. Spitzer, Mayor 

Attest: ___________ _ 
Nick Koverman, City Administrator 


